

GSA Fall 2023

Cabinet of the GSA Meeting

31 October, 2023

- I. Attendance
 - A. In attendance: Akash Vartak, Atharva Puranik, Charles Waters, Grace De Oro.
 - B. Meeting called to order at (President): 5:01PM

- II. Land Acknowledgement:

UMBC was established upon the land of the Piscataway and Susquehannock peoples. Over time, citizens of many more Indigenous nations have come to reside in this region. We humbly offer our respect to all past, present, and future Indigenous people connected to this place.

- III. Old Business

- IV. New Business
 - A. Idea GSA Thank you Event/Dinner
 - 1. Restaurant Meetup
 - 2. Possibly either a place where p-card works Or Chef Paolino's, Little Phoenix, are options.
 - 3. Possible date and times for dinner (after 6pm) - Late November, early December.
 - B. December USMSC
 - 1. Jessica Burstrem December 10 th from 11:00-2:00 instead of on December 3 rd , could you attend?

- V. Announcements
 - A. SGA/GSA Meeting w/VPSA - Thursday, November 30th
 - B. Student Affairs Leadership Team (SALT) Meeting December 14th

- VI. Important Dates
 - A. Next Senate Meeting Nov 13th



VII. General Information

A. GSA Contacts:

1. **President:** Grace De Oro, (gsapresident@umbc.edu)
2. **Vice president:** Jessica Burstrem, (gsavicepresident@umbc.edu)
3. **Treasurer:** Charlie Waters, (gsatreasurer@umbc.edu)
4. **Secretary:** Akash Vartak, (gsasecretary@umbc.edu)

B. OGSL Contacts

1. **Community Liaison:** Jameer Robinson, (gsa@umbc.edu with “ATTN Community Liaison” as the subject)
2. **Communications Manager:** Nia Staples, (gsa@umbc.edu)
3. **Writing Advisor:** Ben Marino, (gsawa@umbc.edu)

VIII. Adjourn

